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‘Ma jJor General Edwin M. Watson #’ // 6766’67 \

Militayry Alde to the Preeident s

The White House : o
Washington, D. C. ' K\\Nh_*_““‘_wﬂwﬂﬂwﬁ““wﬂﬂﬂ#

Dear General Watson:

In the latter part of March, as the result
of ‘a conference which I had with Justice Douglas,
I wrote a note to the President. Two or three days
later Miss Barrows advised my office that .the -
President would like to see me around the middle of
April.

I told Miss Barrows and Miss Tully that I
was schoduled to make & spesking trip to Texas .and
the Southeast which would call for my being out of
the city until late in April. They both suggested
that T continue with my plans but drop you a line
immedlately upon my return as the President was
anxious to see me.

I have Jjust arrived back and plan to be in
Washington until Monday, when I propose to go on to
Philadelphia. T can come to Washington at any time
when it is convenient for the President to see ms,

I would apprecliate 1t if you would have Miss Barrows
give me a day or two's notice through Miss Sawyer
in my Washington offlce.

Sincerely youys,

1?2;nwa “¢7‘&¢4fi

Ganson Purcell
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